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Material Licensing Brach
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region Il!

Attention: Mr. Tomas Herrera

Reference: Email request dated 14 May 2015 requesting additional information for NRC Registration

Certificate NR-1224-D-101-E

Attachments: 1) Final Version - Level Gauge Model ES 6510-10

Dear Mr. Herrera,
Please see the below DRS responses to your request for additional information dated 14 May 2015. DRS
Sustainment Systems, Inc. is pleased to provide the attached documents for your review and approval.

1.

Please confirm that there have been no changes to the distributor’s address and the
manufacturer’s information listed on the registration certificate.

DRS Response: The address on the certificate is correct.

Please confirm the change of ownership information included the transfer of products, records
custody, and servicing arrangements for products previously distributed.

DRS Response: The change in ownership included the transfer of products, records
custody, and servicing arrangements for products previously distributed.

Please confirm that no changes were made to the product since its initial registration or last
amendment.

DRS Response: With the exception of the change to the labeling as provided in #4
below no other changes have been made to this product since the last amendment.

In reference to the change in labeling of the level gauge, the labeling should be sufficiently
durable to remain legible for the useful life of the product during normal conditions of use. Please
describe how the level gauge Model ES 6510-10 will be marked (i.e. engraving, laser etching,
etc.). In addition, the NRC will only accept final versions of documents. Please resubmit the final
version of the drawings submitted in your amendment request dated April 28, 2015, and ensure
that the “DRAFT” watermark is removed.

DRS Response: The level gauge Model ES 6510-10 will be marked by laser engraving
as identified under drawing Note #6.

See attachment (1): drawing final version for Level Gauge Model ES 6510-10

Please confirm that there are no changes to previous commitments that have been made by the
previous company (System & Electronics Inc.).

DRS Response: There have been no changed to previous commitments.
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6. Please confirm that there have been no changes regarding the quality assurance program on file
with the NRC.

DRS Response: There have been no changes to the quality assurance program on file
with the NRC.

Should you have any questions regarding the information provided, please contact the undersigned at
jhemann@drs.com or (314) 553-4315.

Uy

Joseph Hemann
Contracts Administrator

Best,



